Monday, December 2, 2024 at 14:37:16 Greenwich Mean Time

Subject: FW: Shenfield - 121 s106 affordable units opportunity - Clarion Response on apartments mix
Date: Monday 2 December 2024 at 12:45:14 Greenwich Mean Time

From: Ben Yallop

To: Jane Piper

Attachments: image002.jpg, image003.jpg, image004.jpg, image005.jpg, image001.jpg, image006.jpg, image007.jpg

Ben Yallop BSc (Hons), MRICS
Land Director (North)
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This message may contain confidential information. If you have received this message by mistake, please inform the sender by sending an e-mail reply. At the same time please delete
the message and any attachments from your system without making, distributing or retaining any copies. Although all our e-mail messages and any attachments upon sending are
automatically virus scanned we assume no responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the receipt and/or use. This message has been sent on behalf of Croudace Homes Group
Limited, Registered Office: Croudace House, Caterham, Surrey, CR3 6XQ, Registered Number 4373299 England, VAT No 210542027

From: Ollie Dyson <ollie@waltercooper.co.uk>

Sent: 02 December 2024 10:41

To: Ben Yallop <Ben.Yallop@croudace.co.uk>

Subject: FW: Shenfield - 121 s106 affordable units opportunity - Clarion Response on apartments mix

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content
is safe.

Clarion Response.

Ollie Dyson MBA (oxon) MA
Chief Operating Officer
M 07817 285 997 / T 01992 252 411

30-34 Parliament Square, Hertford, Hertfordshire, SG14 1EZ
www.waltercooper.co.uk
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This e-mail and attachments are confidential and intended for the use of the named recipient only. They do not constitute the whole or any part of an offer or contract and no employee of the company has authority to make or give any
representation or warranty. The company cannot be held responsible for market fluctuations or other material changes. All figures are prepared as marketing guides only, do not constitute a valuation and cannot be relied upon when preparing
financial appraisals for any purpose. No duty of care is owed to any party, or liability arising therefrom.

From: Katie Nicol <Katie.Nicol@clarionhg.com>

Sent: 13 March 2024 12:43

To: Ollie Dyson <ollie@waltercooper.co.uk>

Cc: Daniel Read <Daniel.Read@clarionhg.com>

Subject: RE: Shenfield - 121 s106 affordable units opportunity

Hi Ollie,
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Thanks for the emails.

We do have some stock in Brentwood so we would consider a scheme in this location however the mix below isn’t ideal. We would not get
support for 40% one bed units, | assume they are all apartments? 25% maximum and would prefer 2 and 3 bed houses over 4 beds.

Even if the % of 1 bed unts was reduced we would need to understand the configuration of the apartments before confirming if the scheme was of
interest.

| believe Croudace are a new developer to Clarion and so we would also need to carry out some initial high level due diligence around H+S and
product quality before confirming if we could look at a scheme together.

Please let me know if you want to discuss further,
Thanks,
Katie

Katie Nicol — Senior Partnerships Manager
Latimer by Clarion Housing Group

Mobile: 020 3840 1391

Email: Katie.Nicol@Clarionhg.com
www.latimerhomes.com

LATIMER

by Clarion Housing Group

@>>>>@

Latimer by Clarion Housing Group is the development arm of Clarion Housing Association Limited and Latimer Developments Limited.

From: Ollie Dyson <ollie@waltercooper.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 12:07 PM

To: Katie Nicol <Katie.Nicol@clarionhg.com>

Cc: Daniel Read <Daniel.Read@clarionhg.com>

Subject: Shenfield - 121 s106 affordable units opportunity
Importance: High

Hi Katie,
Apologies in the slight delay on sending full information over I’'m just getting everything collated so will be with you in 24 hours.

Before | send it across | just wanted to confirm that you are happy to offer on the following mix:

Bedrooms | Number
1B 48
2B 58
3B 13
4B 2
Total 121

51% of the above mix is apartments.
If you could come back to confirm that would be appreciated.
Best,

Ollie

Ollie Dyson MBA (oxon) MA

M 07817 285 997 / T 01992 252 411

30-34 Parliament Square, Hertford, Hertfordshire, SG14 1EZ
www.waltercooper.co.uk
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